PIU Research and Development Ltd.
VELJKA DUGOŠEVIĆA 54
BELGRADE
SUBJECT: Additional information and clarifications regarding the bid preparation for the open public procurement no. IOP/2-2013 – Development of Main Design Projects for Centers of Excellence of the University of Kragujevac
NUMBER: 7-102/2013
Dear All,
According to the terms given in the tender documents of the above-mentioned public procurement IOP/2013, in order to clarify the procedure of bid preparation, please answer the following question:
In Section 2.3. Eligibility information, point 3 - Capacity of equipment, the licensed ACAD software is listed and will be used to create technical documentation so we would like to know is there a specific CAD software in which we can create documentation or we can use any software?
PIU Research and Development Ltd.
Veljko Dugošević 54
BELGRADE
SUBJECT: Additional information and clarification related to the preparation of the bid for the open public procurement No. 10R/2-2013 – Development of main design for Centers of Excellence of the University of Kragujevac
NUMBER: 7-107/2013
Dear All,

According to the terms of the tender documents for the above-mentioned public procurement no. IOR/2-2013, for the purpose of clarifications regarding the preparation of the bid, please answer the following question:
1. In Section 2.3. Eligibility information, point 4 - Financial capacities, we would like to know:
1.1. Which documents are considered proof of our available liquid assets, non-encumbered immovable assets? Whether a bank statement printed on the date of packing tender documents can be considered a proof?
1.2. Is it determined which amount of the specified 200,000.00 Euros must be proven by the leading partner in a joint bid?
1.3. Do you accept PP OD and PP OPJ form certified by Tax Administration for 10th and 11th month as a proof that we regularly fulfill our obligations to employees (including taxes and contributions)?

2. Eligibility form 3.5.7, page 55, requires that we display our assets and liabilities in Euros for the previous five years, and in the table below only three (3) years 2010, 2011, 2012 are listed? Which period we should take into account?
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